Colette Williams <cwilliams@brewster-ma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Fri, 10 Apr 2020 15:32:51 +0000

Good Morning,

In response to your records request under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, of April 67, 2020, | have attached the response from the Town of Brewster’s Chief
of Police.

If you have any questions or require anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Colette M. Williams, CMC/CMMC
Town Clerk

Records Access Officer

Parking Clerk

Brewster, MA

Effective March 16, 2020, until further notice:

In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, Brewster Town Offices will be CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC. The Town Clerk’s Office staff are working remotely. If you
need assistance please call 508-896-3701 ext. 1146 and leave a message with your name, phone number and reason for calling. Or, contact us by email at
cwilliam. rewster-ma.gov and we will respond promptly.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@ aclum.org
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